Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

To: Rebekah Westrup
Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com
Subject: RE: RO2974 Request for Reduced Sampling

Dear Ms. Sedlachek and Ms. Westrup,
Your request for semi-annual monitoring is temporarily declined. Since a pilot test was recently performed, ACEH requires quarterly verification monitoring for at least one-year.
Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pky.

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510-639-1287

Fax: 510-337-9335

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 8:53 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: Correspondence

Barb:

Hope this email finds you well. | am now managing Former Exxon 79374, Fuel Case No. RO0002974, located at 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany CA. | was reviewing the Agency Correspondences in my files and on Geotracker, and | wanted to confirm that the
reduced sampling schedule (Second and Fourth Quarters) proposed in our report, Groundwater Monitoring Report Fourth Quarter 2011, dated November 18, 2011, was acceptable to the County.
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